711 RAMSEY AVENUE HILLSIDE, NEW JERSEY 07205
TEL: (908) 851-7766 FAX: (908) 851-2605

February 24, 2025

Dawn Latincsics

SCMUA Recycling Coordinator

Sussex County Municipal Utilities Authority
34 Route 94

Lafayette, NJ 07848

Dear Dawn,

This letter is to certify that during the year 2024, Casings of New Jersey, Inc. has disposed of
31.25 tons of tires from Sussex County, New Jersey. All tires were disposed of and or recycled
according to DEC regulations. Our DEC permit # is JA-380.

All tires that we disposed of were from:

Crown Vehicle Salvage — 8.51 tons
287 Lackawanna Dr.
Byram Township, NJ 08721

Tire King — 16.18 tons
11 Lower Unionville Road
Wantage, NJ 07461

Township of Vernon — 6.56 tons

21 Church Street
Vernon, NJ 07462

Sincerely,

Sara VanDenburgh
Accounts Receivable Clerk
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